
From: Hariraj Chouhan/FTIL/Secretarial  

Sent: 23/03/2016 4:15 PM 
To: 'Dhara Barot' 

Cc: 'Jimit Prajapati'; 'Shyam Bhagirath'; 'Arpita Joshi'; 'Abhijit Pai'; 'Netra Sahani'; 'Khushro Bulsara' 
Subject: RE: Verification - March 22, 2016 - Financial Technologies (India) Ltd (526881)  

 

Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
This is with reference to your below mail, please note that the Hon’ble Bombay High Court 
has extended the stay on Final Order till April 22, 2016., as per the information available on 
the website of Hon’ble Bombay High Court.  
 
As informed to you earlier, that as per the Hon’ble Bombay High Court Order dated February 
04, 2015, any adverse Order would be automatically stayed for a period of two weeks. The 
next listing date of the matter is April 22, 2016.   
 
You will appreciate that it is not required as per Listing Regulations, to inform to the stock 
exchanges about the on-going matters at intermittent stage, where the Court decides the 
date of hearing without any outcome thereto.  
 
You are requested to kindly take the above information on records and acknowledge 
receipt. 
 
 
Thanks & best regards, 
Hariraj Chouhan 
Vice President & Company Secretary 

Financial Technologies (India) Ltd. 
Tel: 022-66868010  Xtn: 8316 
URL: www.ftindia.com   
  
Disclaimer: 
The information in this E-mail (which includes any files transmitted with it) is CONFIDENTIAL and may be legally 
PRIVILEGED. It is intended solely for the addressee and access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized. If you 
have received it in error, please destroy any copies of this message, including any attachments, and delete it from 
your system notifying the sender immediately. Any disclosure, copying, distribution, dissemination, forwarding, 
printing or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it or utilising the same for any purpose other than 
what it is intended for, is prohibited and may be unlawful 
 
From: Dhara Barot [mailto:dhara.barot@bseindia.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2016 3:04 PM 

To: Hariraj Chouhan/FTIL/Secretarial; FT-Info 
Cc: Jimit Prajapati; Shyam Bhagirath; Arpita Joshi; Abhijit Pai; Netra Sahani; Khushro Bulsara 

Subject: Verification - March 22, 2016 - Financial Technologies (India) Ltd (526881)  

 

To:  Mr. Hariraj  Chouhan – Company Secretary & Compliance Officer, 
 
Sir, 
 

http://www.ftindia.com/
mailto:[mailto:dhara.barot@bseindia.com]


This is with reference to the media report titled “FTIL-NSEL merger: Stay on MCA final order 
extended till April 22”  
 
Source: Business Line – March 19, 2016 
 
In view of the above, the Company is requested to provide updates to the Exchange in terms of 
Regulation 30 of the Listing Regulations, 2015. 
 
 

Thanks and Regards, 
Dhara Barot 
Assistant Manager 
Listing Compliance 
 
BSE Limited, P J Towers, Dalal Street, Mumbai -400001, India 
T:22728559,F:, M: , www.bseindia.com 
 
India’s fastest exchange with trading speed of 200 microseconds  

 
DISCLAIMER : The contents of this message may be legally privileged and confidential and are 

for the use of the intended recipient(s) only. It should not be read, copied and used by anyone 

other than the intended recipient(s). If you have received this message in error, please 

immediately notify the sender, preserve its confidentiality and delete it. Before opening any 

attachments please check them for viruses and defects.  
 

http://www.bseindia.com/

